New MexIco OiL CONSERVATION COMMﬁéls?a

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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Jeruery 15Th, 184w,

r, George ¢, Talhott,
809 Taird ivenue,
foe Zngeles, Calif»rais.

‘,"*., c&.
Deayr Sir:

Yemr lettir of Janusry Oth,
Yosely, LU te 041 and Gas
ey exieo has zu";‘ct’ come

A

e are rled to hinve the {n-
fornsticn vihich vour letier g2ove us, spd trust
t-at vou vill be soeceesful in meking e predu-
cer of the lstiere! Securities Company Linsm
e 1 well, COf enurse $F vow ftrestment wilr
ncid proves uwnsuccensful and you give up hope
ot melkeing & commerciel w»roducer of the well,
it shculd be nlugred sccardinge to a program
that will m et with the svrrovel of kr, Vesely.

Very sincersly yours,
CIL UOHGYRVATTION COLBILlICH
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TEate Geolozist
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New MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NFW MEXICO
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Jenuary 15th, 1936,

Ir. 4. e Shompsor, ansger
varyland Casuelty Compeny,

71% 1 Psso Natione! Bank nlig.,
¥l Pesv, TexeS.

LDear 3ir:

Tris letter 1s in further re-
rerence to drilling bords for the Fetiorsl Se=
curities Ccnpany Linem o, 1 well.

mrelosed is & cony of & letter
from .r. George w. Telbott regerdins thie well
ard 8 copy of my reply.

Inas ek &s it eppesrs tirt
work +111 be started very shortly at this well,
a:d thet 1t will be plugged if it cannot be made
intc a commareisl rroducer, we belleve 1t advis-
able to contirue tic bords in trelr present status
for the time beling.

Very truly yours,
CIL. CCUGHRVITION CCRMISSICH
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State ceolorist

EBW/K
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